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Fargo Office

64 4™ Street North
Suite 300

Fargo ND 58103
Tel 701-566-5470
Fax 701-634-9954

July 13th, 2017

Metro Flood Diversion Authority
Attention: Tim Mahoney, Chairman
211 9t Street South, Box 2806
Fargo, ND 58108

Subject: Work Package 28A, Cass County Road 16 & 17 Realignment
Recommendation of Award

Dear Board Members:

CH2M (Program Management Consultant) re.commends the Metro Flood Diversion Authority award
Work Package 28A Cass County Road 16 & 17 Realignment, to Riley Brothers Construction, Inc. in
the amount of $3,176,953.92 as the lowest and best bid.

We conducted a public Bid Opening for on July 11th, 2017 and nine bids were received. After
review, Riley Brothers Construction, Inc. was determined to be the lowest responsive bidder. Their
bid price is approximately 21% less than the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost and it appears to
be a full and valid bid.

Contact me at Greg.Baisch@ch2m.com if you have any questions regarding this recommendation.

Sincerely Q/
Greégory L. Baisch ,

Zénstruction Manager
H2M
Owner’s Representative

c Randy Richardson/CH2M Adam Ruud/HMG
Heather Worden/Cass County Darcy Anderson/CH2M
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Work Package: 28A

County Road 16 17 Realignment BID SUMMARY
BID OPENING: July 11th, 2017
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Riley Bros Construction, Inc. $3,176,953.92 ] ] [ ]
Gladen Construction, Inc $3,327,000.00 | | |
Ames Construction $3,490,992.97 [ ] ] [ ]
Park Construction Co. $3,605,071.42 ] ] |
R.J. Zavoral & sons, Inc. $3,711,538.87 ] ] [ |
Knife River Materials $3,875,607.40 | | |
Northern Improvement Co. $3,969,983.68 | | |
Sellin Brothers, Inc. $4,033,506.00 | | |
Master Construction Co., Inc $4,233,242.30 ] ] |






